LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 84TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 23, 2015
TO: Honorable Kevin Eltife, Chair, Senate Committee on Business & Commerce
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB326 by Estes (Relating to the amount of wine certain wineries may sell directly to
consumers.), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Alcoholic Beverage Code to specify the limit on the amount of wine
manufactured or bottled by a winery permit holder that the permit holder could sell for oft-
premises consumption to ultimate consumers. Under the bill, a winery permit holder could not sell
to ultimate consumers more than 25,000 gallons of wine that is not manufactured or bottled by the
permit holder. The bill would raise the limit on the amount of wine that the holder of an out-of-
state winery direct shipper's permit could sell to ultimate consumers to 155,000 gallons.

The bill would take effect on September 1, 2015.
Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 458 Alcoholic Beverage Commission
LBB Staff: UP, CL, Al, JHa
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